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From: H 
RELEASE IN PART 85, 

Sent: 11/23/20125:24:25 PM +00:00 

To: Oscar Floresl 

Subject: Fw: SSG OIG report 

Pis print. 
------Original Message-----­
From: Cheryl Mills 
To: HRC 
Subject: Fw: SBG OIG report 
Sent: Nov 19, 2012 8:20 PM 

Fyi 
------Original Message-----­
From: Aviva S Rosenthal 
To: Cheryl Mills 
Cc: Brock Johnson 
Subject: BBG OIG report 
Sent: Nov 19, 20122:14 PM 

86 

86 

Just the heads up that Tara sat through the OIG BSG exit report today, The report will start to circulate for review and will be 
passed to the Hill in January, We will be writing up a full note but wanted you to have the highlights, 85 

I I 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06136702 Date: 04/02/2017 

admmcgoldrickrj
StrikeOut

admmcgoldrickrj
StrikeOut



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06136702 Date: 04/02/2017 

Aviva Rosenthal 
Chief of Staff & Senior Advisor 
Office of the Under Secretary for Public Diplomacy 
and Public Affairs 
Room 5932 
202-647-7062 
RosenthaIA@state,gov 
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Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
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To: Oscar Flores 
Date: Fri, 23 Nov""'2"""01"--:2 1""'-2:"'24--"::2"'--5 -...".05""'00.-------
Sub'ect: Fw: BBG OIG re ort 
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